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MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
August 21, 2025
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels
Re: T&D Construction & Maintenance Services Bid ITB# 2021-202

- Award Extension
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The Electric Utility Transmission & Distribution System Construction & Maintenance
Services Bid award extension is scheduled to expire September 30, 2025. According to
the FMPA Terms & Conditions, the bid award may be extended annually by mutual
consent.

The Awarded Bidders (Michels, Haugland, SPE Group) and the Participating Members
have mutually agreed to extend the award for an additional year with updated pricing.

All other aspects of the bid remain the same. This award extension expires on
September 30, 2026.

If you have any questions regarding this bid extension, please feel free to contact me.
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